19/02/2021 Mail - Corporate Registers - Outlook

From: Willcocks, Natalie <NatalieWillcocks@logan.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 19 February 2021 1:15 PM

To: CEO Admin; Strachan, Robert ; Trinca, Silvio

Subject: Approval of CBF

Dear Chief Executive Officer

Under s202A(1) of Local Government Regulation 2012, councillors must notify the Chief Executive Officer within seven
days that an amount has been allocated under discretionary funds. Accordingly, | would like to advise that the
following funds have been allocated under the Community Benefit Fund:

Applicant Name: Flagstone Community Centre (UCA - South Moreton Presbytery)

Amount Allocated: $2995

Funding Purpose: A defibrillator for the Community Centre.

Note:

Under s202A(1) of Local Government Regulation 2012, Council must publish this notice on its website within seven

days of receipt by the CEO. In accordance with the requirements of the Corporate Governance branch, the relevant
team has been copied into this email to ensure this requirement is actioned.

Please take this email as my formal notification of allocation of discretionary funding.

Kind Regards,

Natolie Willeotks

Cr Natalie Willcocks

Councillor for Division 11

Division 11 includes the suburbs of Flagstone | Flinders Lakes | Greenbank | Kagaru | Lyons | Monarch
Glen | Munruben | New Beith | North Maclean | Park Ridge South | Silverbark Ridge | South Maclean and
Undullah

I acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people as the Traditional Owners of this country throughout
Australia, and their connection to land and community. | pay my respect to them and their cultures and to the
Elders both past, present and emerging.
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